

Jack joined Barrick Gold in 2007 following the acquisition of Placer Dome where he was employed for many years. He holds a diploma in Chemical Sciences Technology from BCIT and is a government Certified Assayer in British Columbia. Jack supervises a team of assayers to provide timely and reliable analytical services for many metallurgical testing programs at AuTec.

EDUCATION

- Chemical Sciences Technology Diploma,
British Columbia Institute of Technology
Burnaby, BC, 1981 - 1983

WORK EXPERIENCE

AuTec Limited, Vancouver, BC
2015 to present

- Analytical Supervisor

Barrick Technology Centre, Vancouver, BC
2006 – 2014

- Analytical Supervisor
- Sr. Assayer / Sr. Metallurgical Technician

Placer Dome Research Centre, Vancouver, BC
2004 – 2006 and 1991 - 2000

Sr. Assayer / Sr. Metallurgical Technician
Assistant Assay lab Supervisor

Placer Dome Canada – Musselwhite Mine, Thunder Bay, ON
2002 - 2004

- Sr. Assayer

North American Metals Corp – Golden Bear Mine, BC
2000

- Sr. Assayer

Boliden Ltd. – Myra Falls Mine (now Nyrstar), Campbell River, BC
2000

- Assayer

Westmin Resources – Premier Gold Mine, Stewart, BC
1990 - 1991

- Metallurgical Technician / Assayer

Chemex Labs Ltd. North Vancouver, BC
1987 – 1990

- Assayer

SELECTED ACHIEVEMENTS

- Supervise the analytical laboratory which has consistently performed in the top tier of all labs worldwide as shown in the Geostats Round Robin Proficiency program
- Authored the Assay section of the Barrick Metals Accounting standard
- On-site commissioning and support at Pueblo Viejo
- Coordinated the implementation of the Labware LIMS system at BTC / AuTec
- Audited several analytical labs for Placer Dome, Barrick and other companies (e.g. Venezuela, Cortez, Bulyanhulu)

COMPUTER EXPERIENCE

- Currently the Labware LIMS administrator for AuTec